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Delcore, Lee R - DNR

From: Debby Skogen <debbys@metcohq.com>
Sent: Monday, April 8, 2019 8:58 AM
To: Delcore, Lee R - DNR
Cc: Jason Powell; Ron Anderson; Diana Symitczek
Subject: RE: BRRTS Activity 02-67-111819

Lee, 
 
We did not need to install any temp wells, as we were able to obtain GW samples with the Geoprobe GW sampler. 
 
Therefore, we are requesting the costs listed below ($289.74) to be approved. 
 
Thanks, 
Debby 
 

From: Delcore, Lee R ‐ DNR <Lee.Delcore@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Monday, April 08, 2019 8:44 AM 
To: Debby Skogen <debbys@metcohq.com> 
Cc: Jason Powell <jasonp@metcohq.com>; Ron Anderson <rona@metcohq.com>; Diana Symitczek 
<dianajs@metcohq.com> 
Subject: RE: BRRTS Activity 02‐67‐111819 
 
Debby, 
 
Based on the original cost request, all of the direct push borings at the site were going to be completed as temporary 
groundwater monitoring wells (NR 141.29).  The request included the Commodity Temporary Monitoring Well 
Installation DP75 and Consultant Temporary Well Installation DP‐25.   When temporary wells are installed, their 
abandonment is covered under Task 1 GS30 Temp Well Abandonment.  The February 11, 2019 approval provided temp 
well abandonment costs for each of the 15 temp wells anticipated.  If the temp wells were not installed, then the DP‐75 
and DP‐25 should not be claimed and I can go ahead and approve the soil boring abandonment.  Let me know how many 
temp wells were installed and then I can adjust the cost approval for the borings that were only completed as 
boreholes.    
 
 
Lee 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Lee Delcore 
Hydrogeologist ‐ Remediation and Redevelopment Program 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
1155 Pilgrim Road, Plymouth, WI  53073 
Phone: (920) 893‐8524 
Lee.Delcore@wisconsin.gov 
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From: Debby Skogen <debbys@metcohq.com>  
Sent: Friday, April 5, 2019 3:47 PM 
To: Delcore, Lee R ‐ DNR <Lee.Delcore@wisconsin.gov> 
Cc: Jason Powell <jasonp@metcohq.com>; Ron Anderson <rona@metcohq.com>; Diana Symitczek 
<dianajs@metcohq.com> 
Subject: BRRTS Activity 02‐67‐111819 
 
Dear Lee, 
 
For the Herriges Oil Geoprobe project, PECFA #53040‐9499‐15, I would like to request the following costs to be 
approved: 
 
12/DP60, Borehole Abandonment – 214 feet x $1.26 = $269.64 
 
12/DP65, Concrete Penetration – 1 x $20.10 = $20.10 
 
Total Cost Cap Requested:  $289.74 
 
If you agree with approving and making a note it tracker, we are fine with that, as well. 
 
Thanks, 
Debby 
 

Debby Skogen 
METCO ‐ Environmental Program Assistant 
Email: debbys@metcohq.com 
Phone: 608.781.8879 / Fax: 608.781.8893 
709 Gillette Street ‐ Suite 3, La Crosse  WI 54603 
www.metcohq.com 
 


